

CABINET

THURSDAY 20 JUNE 2019

**SUPPLEMENTAL COUNCILLOR
QUESTIONS ACCEPTED**

Contact: Alison Atherton, Senior Professional - Democratic Services
E-mail: alison.atherton@harrow.gov.uk

This page is intentionally left blank

CABINET – THURSDAY 20 JUNE 2019

AGENDA PART I

COUNCILLOR QUESTION (ITEM 5)

Fifteen minutes will be allowed for Members of the Council to ask a Portfolio Holder a question on any matter in relation to which the Executive has powers or duties.

The following additional questions have been accepted in relation to the business set out on the Supplemental Agenda:

1.

Questioner: Councillor Paul Osborn

Asked of: Councillor Graham Henson, Leader of the Council and Portfolio Holder for Strategy, Partnerships, Devolution and Customer Services

Question: “You would not listen to us, will you now listen to the call-in sub-committee and properly consider the Greenhill Way site as part of the SDP and a potential site for the Civic Centre?”

2.

Questioner: Councillor Richard Almond

Asked of: Councillor Keith Ferry, Deputy Leader and Portfolio Holder for Regeneration, Planning and Employment

Question: “Why has the administration not had a financial evaluation of the Greenhill Way site carried out since 2015?”

This page is intentionally left blank